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PIPELINE AND

In the Matter of

Williams Gas Pipeline,

Respondent.

districts in
issued to

i 0 1ati on Penalty
proposed finding that Respondent
assessing a civil penalty

By letter dated April 28. 2003. Respondent responded
Respondent submitted written infonnatl
was held via teleconference on September
infonnation for the record on Cktober

Item
that~of, exposed
examined for evidence of
it did not have records
th~ locations. Accordingly, I
that external corrosion
in the Notice.

Item 3 in the Notice alleged that Respondent
Con'ect low pipe-to-soil (PTS) potaltials identified
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Sharon and Bastrop-Guthrie districts. At the bearing, Respondent acknow
of the locations were below the -850 mV threshold for two consecutive years.
could provide documentation demonstrating that the PTS deficiencies
inspection cycle with ~ to 6 of the 21 locations. Accordingly, I find that Respondent
§ 192.465( d) by failing to promptly correct cathodic protection deficiencies
specified in the Notice.

Item 4 of the Notice alleged that
to follow certain of its operations
alleged that Respondent failed 1
prevention (DP) program aw~
Respondent provided infonnation
16, 2002 Government Liaison
concerning the attendance
Oklahoma, and infonnation
Respondent,
wbi chit operates
program.
procedures

These findings of violation will be
taken against Respondent.

Under 49 U.S.C. § 60122, Respondent
violation for eKh day of the violation

violations.
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49 U.S.C. § 60122 aDd 49 C.F.R. § 190.22S rcquire
penalty, I consider the foUowing criteria: nature, cirew
of Respondent's culpability. history of Respondent's pI
ps1alty. good faith by ReIpOIldent in attanpting to act!
ability to continue in bUliDeII, aDd such other matters

With reIpect to Item 2. the Notice PI~ a ci
demonstrate that areas 0 (exposed pipe at the Ipt
were timely examined (or evidence o( extema
opmaton to evaluate portions o(buried pipeline
COI.-uiioo any time they are diacoverai to be
Respondent .:knowledged the failure to evaJuat
these inspections were eventually conducted and

ind1ilregard.

Conducting timely evaluations o( exposed ~
deterioration or external corrosion it a key part oj
circumstances that expose buried pipeline can inv
evaluaticms aI..J provide the ~'atOI' with import
oonuiion OOu-uoI Ktiviti~ While RCIfK)OOent C'
(our cua they were performed oVa' two ~
submitted information that would warrant a red\
Notice for this violation. AccordinalY. I ~. ~
described violation of 49 C.F.R. § 192.459.

.
With rapect to Item 4A. the Notice PlRJpOIeci a civil penalty
make all penons who are required to be notified about its DP J
its O&M procedures. In connection with the hearing. Respon.
die attaxlalK:e of officials from 3 countis at the April 16. 2
Re8pOrIIe IXOgr8In in Bmlesville, Oklahoma. inf~atioo c
fIom S CO\mbcs at the May 2. 2002 program in Vinet&, OtIai
receipt of follow-up materials by tbc attcndco5.
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A pipeline operator's obligation to notify all appropn
DP program is a key part of effectively implementing
infonnation concerning 8 subset of the public
demonstrate that all appropriate
activities in the areas in which the J
infonnation that would warrant 8 ;-
this violation. Accordingly, I assess
violation of 49 C.F.R. § 192.605(8).

With respect to Item 4Bt the Notice
~cess and utilize the
information in accordance
acknowledged that it failed
that similar information
use 0 f that

A pipeline
toone-call-
to receiving

maintamlng
submitted

respect

Inspection and maintenance of line valves is key to .

and ensuring that personnel are able to take :
conditions. While Respondent may not currently
operate its pipeline. the fact remains that the design
valves and Respondent has elected not to remove them.
it would be an acceptable practice for its personnel
intervals for valve inspection and maintenance
use of any given valve might be necessary
such a practice could have adverse implications
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information that would w m.. 8 1ecIIM:tiG1 in the
thi s violation. Accordingly. I - ~teIPOI M!g
violation of 49 C.F .R. § 192.605(8).

Acccxdingly. bavingrevi ewed the reccxd IIMI CCXlSidered

a total civil penalty of $27.(xx).

PI)ment of the c i vi I penalty m uIt be made within 20
§ 89.21(bX3» require this payment be made b)'
Communications System (Fedwire). to the account
contained in the enc Iosure. Questions CODCa11ing ,
apaabor. Division (AMZ-120). Feda'al Aviation
CeDta', P.O. Box 25082, Okl8IMXDa City, OK 731:

totbeAuomey
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